
44 OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

S. C. Small, Esq., March 7, 1929. 
Deputy Registrar of Motor Vehicles, 

Deer Lodge, Montana. 

My dear Mr. Small: 

You have requested an opinion relative to the date upon which auto­
mobile licenses expire and the date after which each applicant is re­
quired to pay the penalty of 10 per cent. 

Section 1759 R.C.M. 1921 provides that application for registration 
of motor vehicles must be filed with the registrar of motor vehicles 
not later that January 1st of each year. 

Subdivision 3 of said section provides in part: "No person shall 
operate or drive a motor vehicle upon the public highways of this state 
unless such vehicle shall have been properly registered, and shall have 
the proper number plates conspicuously displayed * * *" 

Su bdivision 7 of said section provides: "Dealers and motor vehicles 
n:ay be registered and reregistered and licenses and certificates issued 
at any time during the year but all registration, licenses and certificates 
shall cease to be effective after December thirty-first of the year in 
which the same are issued. 

Section 1762 R.C.M. 1921 provides a penalty for the violation of any 
provision of this act. 

Chapter 123, Laws of 1927, imposes a penalty of 10 per cent on 
those who register after April 30th unless they show by affidavit that 
they come within one of the exceptions in paragraphs 1, 2, or 3 of 
Section 4 of this chapter. 

It is therefore my opinion that the 10 per cent penalty added where 
registration is delayed until after April 30th when the applicant does 
not come within one of the exceptions was not intended to extend the 
time for registration until April 30th so as to relieve any person operat­
ing a motor vehicle without a license prior to that date and subsequent 
to January l.,t of the penalty provided in Section 1762. 

Very truly yours, 
L. A. FOOT, 

Attorney General. 

By C. N. Davidson, Assistant. 

Elections-Cities and Towns-Candidates. 

Although there be no candidates for the offices to be 
voted upon, nevertheless the voters have the right to vote for 
persons to fill the offices by writing in the names of persons 
for whom they desire to vote. They may not be deprived of 
this right merely because no one is an avowed candidate. The 
holding of city elections as provided in section 5003 R.C.M. 
1921 is mandatory. 
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County Clerk and Recorder, 
Anaconda, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

March 9, 1929. 
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You have stated that the officers of the city of Anaconda have ad­
vised you that they do not intend to hold a city election for the election 
of aldermen this year, and you request an opinion whether this is legal 
so ~hat you may know whether it is necessary for you to procure and 
furnish the city with the things required by law to be furnished by you 
in connection with the holding of an election by the city. 

Section 5003 R.C.M. 1921 is as follows: 

"On the first Monday of April of each year a municipal 
election must be held, at which the qualified electors of each 
town or city must elect a mayor, and one alderman from each 
ward, to be voted for by the ~ards they respectively represent; 
the mayor to hold office for two years, and until the qualification 
of his successor; and each alderman so elected to hold office for 
a term of two years, and until the qualification of his successor; 
and also in cities of the first, seccnd, and third class, a police 
judge and a city treasurer, who hold office for a term of two 
years, and until the qualification of their successors." 

In my opinion, this section is mandatory and the holding of the 
election is not left to the discretion of anyone. While there may be no 
candidates for the offices to be voted upon, nevertheless, the voters 
have the right to determine for themselves who will occupy the offices, 
the terms of which expire on the first Monday in May of this year. At 
any election the electors are not 'bound to vote for any person whose 
name appears upon the ballot as a candidate, but they have the right 
to write in the name of a person of their own choice, and they retain 
this same right of voting for any person they may desire to vote for, 
even though there are no candidates' names printed upon the ballot. 

The purpose of the law in providing for the election to fill offices 
is to ascertain the will of the electors as to whom they would have as 
their public officials, and this right of expression cannot be denied them 
merely because there are no candidates for the offices. They have the 
right to elect someone who is not a candidate, and if the person so 
elected accepts the office and qualifies he is entitled to hold the office, 
provided he possesses the qualifications required by law. 

It is therefore my opinion that an election must be held in Anaconda 
on the first Monday in April as provided in S'ection 5003 R.C.M. 1921, 
and any elector of Anaconda could compel the holding of such election 
by an appropriate action in court, and you should not fail to perform 
whatever duties are imposed upon you by law in regard to this election. 

Very truly yours, 
L. A. FOOT, 

Attorney General. 

By L. V. Ketter, First Assistant. 




